From: David Amin

To: Kira Stoller

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Jiffy Lube

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 4:46:05 PM
Hello Kira,

| know the hearing has happened.

| was travelling so could not attend.

My only concern is the tiny parcel bound on three sides by roads.
It makes no sense to split this land and carve up access points etc.

As is things are very tight in Center place in this specific area.

David Amin 303 358 2681
Lodging Associates Inc. (Homewood Suites Greeley)
“It is not living that matters, but living rightly”

This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and its
affiliates accept no liability arising in connection with this transmission. Copyright 2021 Hilton Proprietary and Confidential

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking
on any links or attachments.



mailto:David.Amin@hilton.com
mailto:Kira.Stoller@Greeleygov.com

